
Government of India
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change

(Forest Conservation Division)
**********

Indira Paryavaran Bhawan,
Jor Bag Road, Aliganj,

New Delhi – 110003
Dated:    June, 2023

To,
The Principal Secretary (Forests),
Government of Jharkhand,
Ranchi.
 
Subject: Request of user agency i.e. NMDC Limited to modify the
conditions of Stage-I approval dated 23.01.2013 & 07.11.2013 regarding
CA in degraded forest land for Rohne Coal Block in Hazaribagh District,
Jharkhand – regarding.
 
Madam/Sir,
 

I am directed to enclosed herewith a copy of representation of User Agency
i.e. NMDC Limited vide their letter No. NMDC/Coal/Rohne/R2-174 dated
29.04.2023 with a request to modify the conditions of Stage-I approval dated
23.01.2013 citing the example of Badam Coal Mining Project in Hazaribagh
District, Jharkhand regarding CA in degraded forest land and requested
relaxation on similar lines for Rohne Coal Block in Hazaribagh District, Jharkhand.
 
Accordingly, State Government is requested to furnish their comments on the
request of the User agency. Further, the Stage-I approval in the instant matter
was accorded in 2013, therefore, the State Government is requested to furnish the
details of the identified suitable Non Forest Land for the purpose of CA by the
erstwhile and current user agency as per stipulated condition.
 

Yours Sincerely,
Encl: As Above
 

(Dr. Dheeraj Mittal)
Assistant Inspector General of Forests

 
Copy to:

1. The PCCF (HoFF), Department of Forest, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi;
2. The Regional Officer,  Integrated Regional Office,  Ranchi;
3. The Nodal Officer (FCA), Department of Forest, Government of Jharkhand, Ranchi;
4. User Agency;
5. Monitoring Cell, FC Division, MoEF & CC, New Delhi for uploading on PARIVESH portal.
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